
 

 

                      

                 

               Town of Miami Lakes 

                   Memorandum 
 

 

 
 

 

To:  Honorable Mayor & Councilmembers 

 

From:   Honorable Councilmember Ray Garcia 

 

Subject: FDOT Proposal for the 67th Ave Palmetto Underpass 

 

Date: February 13, 2024 

 

 
Recommendation:  
 

I am requesting that the Town Manager and staff review with the Mayor and Council the details of the proposal by F.D.O.T. 

to share in the regular maintenence, cleaning,  pressure washing , and landscaping of the 67th Ave Palmetto underpass to 

improve the aesthetic of a major entrance to our city. 

 

 

Fiscal Impact: $40,000 / year 

Funding Source for Implementation: TBD 

Timeline for Implementation: 60 days following agreement with FDOT 

 

Guiding Principles: 2, 3, 4, 14 

Goals: 4 

Objectives: 4 
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